
From:
To: "Scott Morrison"
Cc: Ian Gerard
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Thank you [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 14 May 2024 12:53:00 PM
Attachments:

OFFICIAL
Hi Mr Morrison and welcome back to Washington.

Sharing both my cell number  and our Minister-Counsellor Strategic Communications, Ian
Gerard . Grateful if we could also have yours whilst you're in-country. Ian and our Media
Manager, , will meet you tomorrow morning 8am for your interview with Morgan Ortagus at the
Embassy.

Best, 

_______________________________
A/g Director & Policy Manager | Strategic Communications
Embassy of Australia
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From:
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Morgan Ortagus
Date: Wednesday, 8 May 2024 6:32:09 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender.

Hi 

Morgan Ortagus has reached out to Mr Morrison regarding a potential interview whilst he's
in DC.  She's asked if the interview could be held at the Embassy?  If this is possible, I
would like to suggest 3:00pm on 15 May 

Would you like to know your thoughts on this before I respond to her team.

Many thanks

Assistant to The Hon. Scott Morrison
M | 
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